
Interdeoartmental Correspondence I 

TO: Mayor and Council Members 

FROM: Councilwoman Bonnie J. Conner, District 8 

COPIES TO: Terry Brechtel, Citv Manaqer; Andrew Martin, Citv Attorney; Yolanda Ledesma, Acting City 
Clerk, Frances Gonzalez, Assistant to the Citv Manaqer; Dennis J. Campa, Director, Community 
Initiatives Department; Laura lsenstein, Director, San Antonio Librarv System; Malcolm Matthews, 
Director, Parks and Recreation; Louis A. Lendman, Director of Manaoement and Budnet; Gavle 
McDaniel, Assistant to Citv Council; Assistants to Mavor and Council; File 

SUBJECT: Reallocate Council District 8 Funds - May 29.2003 

DATE: May 22.2003 

This to request your support for an Ordinance to be placed on the May 29,2003 City Council Agenda 
reallocating District 8 funds from Council District 8 One-Time Projects Budget in the amount of $23,000 
from the Community Information Center at the Northwest YMCA (Ordinance ##94133, June 21,200l) and 
to transfer $5,000 from the District 8 Contingency Fund Account to the District 8 Administrative Assistant 
Account. 

Your favorable consideration of this request is most appreciated. 

Carroll W. Schubert, District 9 

David Carpenter, District 10 


